Salford City Archive Service

This catalogue was digitised by The National Archives as part of the National Register of Archives digitisation project

NRA 33748



CITY OF SALFORD

CULTURAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Archives catalogue

U111

Additional records, the Eccles, Swinton and District Branch or Eccles

and District Branch, Electrical Association for Women, 1938-80.

Deposited: The Archivist, Institution of Electrical Engineers.

Savoy Place, London, WC2R OBL, per Greater Manchester

County Archivist, November, 1987 (gift).

Catalogued: A.N. Cross, December, 1987, recatalogued

May, 1988.

Location: Archives Centre, 658/662 Liverpool Road, Irlam,

Manchester, M30 5AD.

The Electrical Association for Women was founded in 1924 as the Women's Electrical Association and renamed the Electrical Association for Women a year later. It aims were to promote the safe and efficient use of electricity in the home, to express the user's point of view regarding domestic equipment and to help make all the services of electricity readily available to women. The Association went into voluntary liquidation, closing in Dec., 1986, and its records were deposited with the Institution of Electrical Engineers.

ADMINISTRATION

U111/AM1

/AM2

Signed minutes, annual general meetings and meetings of the Committee, Eccles, Swinton and District Branch or Eccles and District Branch, Electrical Association for Women (1

1938-71

1972-80

small vol., binding given way)

The title, Eccles, Swinton and District Branch, was used up to the annual general meeting in 1953 but after that year the title, where it appears in the vol., is given as

Eccles and District Branch.

Signed minutes, annual general meetings of the branch (1 looseleaf vol., enclosing, loose, a typed copy of the Treasurer's report for 1975)

The branch closed in 1980.